

Liverpool CTA-UK Meeting, 10...11/9/12

- Monday, [Graduate School Suite, ULRB](#)
- 10:30 Coffee
- 11:00 [CTA science discussion](#) (Jim Hinton), including:
 - ◆ [Optical follow-up capabilities](#) (Carole Mundell)
 - ◆ [Search for axion signatures in AGN](#) (Jon Harris)
 - ◆ [Prospects for detecting pulsed \$\gamma\$ -ray emission with CTA](#) (Cameron Rulten)
 - ◆ [First studies of EBL](#) (Jo Darling)
 - ◆ [GRBs](#) (Rhaana Starling)
- 13:00 Lunch
- 14:00 [CTA project status](#) (Tim Greenshaw)
- 14:10 [SST status](#) (Tim Greenshaw)
- 14:30 [CHEC plans](#) (Richard White)
- 14:50 [MC studies](#) (Stefan Ohm)
- 15:10 [CHEC pre-amp](#) (Duncan Ross for Terry Ashton)
- 15:30 Coffee
- 16:00 [TARGET modules](#) (Richard White)
- 16:20 [Backplane concept](#) (Richard White)
- 16:40 [INFIERI](#) (Garret Cotter)
- 17:00 Close and dinner
- Tuesday, [Graduate School Suite, ULRB](#)
- 09:30 Outreach activities (Paula Chadwick)
- 09:50 [MAPM tests](#) (Mark Bryan)
- 10:05 [SiPM tests](#) (Richard White)
- 10:20 MAPM/SiPM discussion (all)
- 10:30 Coffee
- 11:00 [Calibration system](#) (Michael Daniel)
- 11:20 Camera/telescope interface (Simon Blake)
- 11:40 [CHEC mechanical design](#) (Jon Sykes)
- 12:10 [Camera test plans](#) (Tim Greenshaw)
- 12:20 [Mini-array](#) (Tim Greenshaw)
- 12:30 Lunch
- 13:30 Mirror tests (Paula Chadwick)
- 13:50 CTA-UK plans (all)
- 14:20 Programmatic Review (Jim Hinton)
- 17:00 Finish